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STAFF RESPONSE TO COMMENTS BY BIMBO BAKERIES USA (BBU) 
REGARDING THE PETITION TO ADD A TURBINE AIR INLET CHILLER FILED BY 
THE PALOMAR ENERGY CENTER (01-AFC-24C) 

From: Paula David, Compliance Project Manager 

On July 25,2007, Sempra Energy, on behalf of San Diego Gas and Electric (SDG8E) 
filed a petition to modify the Palomar Energy Center (PEC) by adding turbine air inlet 
chillers. The modification is expected to provide up to approximately 40 MW of 
additional capacity to serve summer peak load and will not significantly change air 
emissions. No increase in concentration, hourly or annual air emission limits is 
requested. 

On November 16,2007, BBU filed comments regarding the proposed amendment, 
asserting that the current operation of the PEC is causing adverse conditions at their 
facility, and that the operation of the chillers will cause "significant additional adverse 
impacts". Based on staffs analysis, it believes that the operation of the chillers will not 
change current compliance of PEC with its conditions of certification, nor will the 
incorporation of the chillers cause significant impacts. 

SDG8E filed comments on November 20,2007, and November 26,2007, in response 
to BBU's November 16,2007 comment letter. The three above mentioned comment 
letters have been incorporated into this staff response document for reference, and are 
attached. 

After considering the comments submitted by BBU and SDG&E, it is staffs opinion that, 
with the implementation of staffs proposed conditions, the project will remain in 
compliance with applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, and standards and that the 
proposed modifications will not result in a significant adverse direct or cumulative impact 
to the environment (Title 20, California Code of Regulations, Section 1769). If BBU 
believes the PEC is causing an adverse impact on the bakery, they may file a complaint 
with the California Energy Commission or request an investigation. Should they choose 
to do so, staff will request that BBU provide operations data and other pertinent 
information to demonstrate that a causal relationship between the cooling tower 
emissions and the alleged adverse impacts to BBU's facility and products exists. 

Staffs recommendation that the petition be approved remains unchanged. 

Attachments 



Energy Commission Staff Response to Bimbo Bakery 
USA Comments on the Palomar Energy Center Chiller 

Amendment 
Prepared by Matthew Layton 

November 30,2007 

Staff performed an independent assessment of the Application for Certification 
(AFC) of the Palomar Energy Project in 2002 and 2003 and concluded that the 
project impacts could be mitigated to a level of insignificance. Staff monitored 
project compliance with the conditions of certification during construction and 
commissioning activities. 

Staff continues to monitor project operations and is expected to review 
amendment requests to the license to identify impacts and mitigation measures. 
The most recent amendment request proposed the replacement of the existing 
combustion turbine inlet evaporative cooler with refrigeration inlet chillers. Staff 
has reviewed the request and provided an analysis. Staff found that the existing 
project was in compliance with its conditions of certification, and that the project's 
operations and impacts would not change with incorporation of the chillers, such 
that no changes were necessary to the Air Quality conditions of certification 
beyond the inclusion of a Greenhouse gas reporting condition. 

One business adjacent to the Palomar Energy Center (PEC), the Bimbo Bakery 
operated by Bimbo Bakery USA (BBU), filed a comment letter on the staff 
analysis and the amendment request. In brief, BBU believes that the current 
operation of the PEC is causing adverse conditions at their facility, which are 
degrading the quality of bakery goods. BBU suggests that the incorporation of 
the chillers "will only make a bad situation worse." In their comment letter, BBU 
makes a series of allegations that suggest a link has been 'found" or "observed" 
between the existing cooling tower, staining on the bakery roof top and mold in 
their bakery and bakery goods. 

Staff has had discussions with the bakery and power plants operators, visited 
both sites, reviewed power plant operations data and reports, and coordinated 
with a local air district investigation of a complaint about the PEC cooling tower 
Staff did not find or observe a link between the cooling tower, the bakery roof 
staining and the alleged mold problem in the bakery and bakery goods. Staff 
does not believe the incorporation of the chillers into PEC will change current 
compliance of PEC with its conditions of certification, or cause significant 
impacts. 
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